
 

 

 
ADDENDUM ONE  

QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 
 
 
Date:  April 16, 2019  
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Nancy Storant/Annette Walton, Buyers 

AS Materiel State Purchasing Bureau 
 
RE:  Addendum for Request for Proposal Number 6056 Z1  
  to be opened May 1, 2019 at 2:00 p.m. Central Time 
 
 

Questions and Answers 
 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Request for 
Proposal. The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Request for Proposal. It is 
the Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or 
amendments. 

Question 
Number 

RFP 
Section 

Reference 

RFP 
Page 

Number 

Question State Response 

1.   Will the DHHS consider a 
custom built solution rather than 
a COTS solution? 

No. 

2.   The RFP states that the vendor 
must provide all hardware to 
support the solution.  Will 
vendor hosted solutions using 
Microsoft Azure be considered? 

Yes. 

3.   Does the DHHS have .NET 
developers on staff that would 
be available to assist in the build 
and maintenance of the solution 
on a modern platform?  

No. 

4.   If the answer to #2 is YES: 
a. Would the DHHS 

consider sending 
their developers 
through formal 
software system 
architecture 
training with our 
professional 
developer 
trainers (in 
Lincoln) as part 
of this project? 

b. How many 

 
a. No. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
b. N/A 
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resources would 
the DHHS 
anticipate 
participating 

c. What capacity 
would the DHHS 
expect/want their 
developers to 
contribute to this 
project? 

 
 
 
 
c. N/A 

5.   Also, has this Rfp been issued 
previously?  

If so, why was it pulled? 

Yes. 
 
The State of Nebraka 
exercised its right to 
reject all bids in 
response to the RFP. 

6. Attachment B - 
Business 
Requirements - 
f. Reporting 
REP-1 

19 Is Nebraska willing to waive the 
requirement of two years of 
NAPIS reporting in other 
states?   
 
Can relevant experience in 
Nebraska and/or experience 
working with other State Aging 
departments be used instead?   

No. 
 
 
No.  

7. Attachment B; 
REP-1 

19 REP-1 asks bidders to “List 
state(s) that have utilized the 
system for federal NAPIS 
reports for at least two federal 
fiscal years. Bidders that do not 
meet this qualification will not be 
considered.” This requirement 
implies that DHHS wants a 
solution that has been in 
production in another state for at 
least 2 years.  This would 
require either transferring in 
another state’s legacy system or 
implementing a system that is 
based on two-year old 
technologies.  Is this a 
mandatory requirement?   
 
Is the state open to building a 
system that fully satisfies its 
requirements with the latest 

Yes, this is a mandatory 
requirement.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The State is not open to 
building a system. 
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technologies 
8. V. PROJECT 

DESCRIPTION 
AND SCOPE 
OF WORK; A. 
PROJECT 
OVERVIEW 

26 Is there an incumbent vendor for 
this project? 
 
 

No. See page 28 – 
Project Environment. 

9. E. PRICES 3 Is there an anticipated budget 
for this project? 

Please provide your 
solution to meet all the 
requirements of the RFP 
and the Cost associated 
to accomplish that. 

 
 
This addendum will become part of the proposal and should be acknowledged with the Request 
for Proposal.   
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